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The body of the Commission's Order instituiin
Investigation (0II) in OII 55 concerning Glenn D. Brooks (3Brooks)

reads as follows:

"Glemn D. Brooks, hereinafter referred to as
-esponde . B*ooks doing business as Bﬁshop
Moving and Sco*age is engaged in the busi-
ness of transporting property over the public

highways of this State for compensation as a
household goods carrier, Respondent Brooks'
ous-ness address is 218 Wye Road, Bishop,
California 93514. Respondent Brooks may have
viola.ed Seetions 5139, 5196, 5197 and 5245
ef the Public “Urzilicies Code and ¥inimum Rate
Tariff 4-3,

"Based on the Zoregeing Iaccs,

"IT IS ORDERED that an invesctigation on th
Commission's own motion is heredy instituted
into the operations, rates and oractices of
vespondant BSrooks Zor the purpose o detexr-
mining:
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"], Wnether respondant Brooks violated Public
vtilities Code Section 5245 and Item 3l of
Minimum Rate Tariff 4-3 by issuing verbal
probable costs oI services to prospective
shippers.

"2, Whether raspondent Brooks violated Public
Ucilities Code Secticns 5196 and 5197 and
Item 3L.1 of Minimum Rate Terif: 4-B by

- assessing a fimal charge in excess of the
probable cost of sexvices given to a shipper,
plus the allowable tolerance.

"3 Whecther respoudent 3rooks should be
ordered to cease and desist from any and all
vnlawful operacions and practices as a nouse-
hold goods caxrier.

"4. Whether respondent Brooks should be
ordered to refund any monies collected Irox
shippers,

"S. Whether the operating authority of
respondent Brooks should be cancelled, revoked
or suspended; or, as an alternative, whether

a fine should be imposed ovursuant to Public

jeilicies Code Section 5285,

"6. Whether any other order that =ay be
appropriate should be issued in the lawlul

exercise of the Comission's jurisdictiom.

'""The scope of the aforementicned investigation
includes, but is not limited to, the transporta-
cion described below:

"Treight 3111 No.

2032
2139
2158
2166
2076

-

~ OO0 I ~1~)
~J 00 00 ~)




Tive davs of public hearing were held before Adminis-
-rasive Law Judge Norman Haley between 0c¢todexr 25 and December
There was one day of hearing in Los Aangeles, one day in
davs in 3ishop. Twelve witnéesses
ang thirceen exhibiss were received. The matter
ieted Tebruary 20, 1980, wish the malling oI congurrenc

Summary of Decision

This decision reguires 3xooxks to resfund an overcharge
0f 8127.54 <o Sierra Datsun (dedbtor) Zor cransportatiocn of
household goods o©f Mr. Trank Mahler Zrom Bishop o
Los Qsos on June 13, 1977. It also reguires 3roCcks w0 pay a
menalty 0f $464.68 to the Commission Zor collecting a final
charge thaz exceed

remaining Zour shi Marcares Adcocek, received a
simase Irom 3rooks before her move Degan. Accordin
& of $387.74 =0 Adcock is oxdered, as well as a
o the Commission.
mhe recerd develoned Zor thils decision
show that Brooks issued verbal estinmates o any

three shippers before thelr meves began

Eowever, i 3roors in

o -..es:.

tnesses whio
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Kerneth Woss

Kenneth Xoss (Koss) ic employed by the Commission as
an asseciate transportation representative, He routinely audits
and reviews records of for-hire carriers. He conducted an
iavestigazion in 1979 of certain household goods shipments
transperced by Sreoks at various times inm 1977 and 1978.

Amonb hose were the £ive shipmencs identified in the OII by
freight bill numbers which he investigated in detail.

Koss iatroduced Ixhibit L which is a profile outlining
Brooks' household goods transportation dusiness. Among other
things, Ixhibit 1 shows that 3rooks was issued household goods
carrier permit T-78,255 on May 29, 1964, Ee was served wich
MRT 4-3 om April 23, 1984, Sane thas time he has received
supplements and additiens. 3zooks employs one to four
:ployees who are all part-time and scasonal. He =maintains
an office, warehouse, and yaré at 218 Wye Road, Bishop. =
operates two tractors, two semitrailers, and come van truek.
Brooks alsc cwns other highway ecuipzent not used in the
household goods carrier businmess. Quarterly reports of gross
operating revenue Zor 1978 show the Zollowing:

Quarter Gross Revenuce

lst $ 845
2nd 5,852
3rd 3, odO
Leh 6 840

- s

Totel  $17,177

e )
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Koss imtroduced and explained Zxhibit 2 which is in
£five parts, Each part pertains to oune shipper and one shipment,
except that Part 4 pertains to one shipper who had two shipments
(ome into storage and onme out). Each part of Exhibit 2 contains
details of the shipment or shipments involved, photocopies of
shipping documents, and summaries of violatiens alleged by
Koss to have been committed by Brooks. =Zach of the five

shippers whose documents zre reproduced in Exhibic 2 were
contacsed by the witness. More than half of the documents

in Exhibic 2 were copied froz docuzments in the shippers'
recoxrds.

In conmnection with freight bill No. 2032, Brooks gave
Sierra Datsun a written estimate of charges (probable cost of
services) as required im Item 31 of MRT 4-3. Xoss contends

-

Brooks violated Items 31.1 and 33.7 of the taxifs by charging
foe]

-

in excess of the written estimate (plus al

lowable tolerance),
ad that he failed to repert the undezestimate and pay the
required penclty to the Ceommission.
In conneccion with the five shipments of the other
ippers, Brooks gave no written escimates of charges.
3 does not yequize that the carrier issue a written
ate of charges to a prospective shipper. XKoss contends
rooks gave each of the four shippers involved verbal
It is his position that the rules of
g written estimates should apply to the asserted
timates of charges as well. Breoks' Zxhidic 3 is a
pamphlet entitled, ”Impc*cant Notice to Shippers of EHcuseholc
shin Califernia,' issued by the Commission (information
brochur The brochure statec on page 5 that an cral estimate

5
—
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Koss contends that Zrooks violated provisions of
™
MRT 4-B in four Instances by giving verdal estimates of charges,

then charging amounts in excess of those estinmates, plus the
allowable tolerances, and thereafter failing to report the
underestizates and failing to pay the raquired penalties. Inm
addition, Koss contends Brooks violated MRT 4-3 in orne imstance
by failing to issue an information brochure to the shipper
prior to commencement of the wove; in two instances by failing
to oroperly issue a decuzent entitled, "Comfirmation of
Shipping Imstructions and Rate Quotation",l/ and in two
instances by misrepresenting the scope of services threugh
advertisement, Assertedly, there was one violation of MRT 4-3
caused by failing to present the freight bill o the shipper
within the tizme pewriod allowed by the tariff. The witness
also contends there were two violations caused by assessing
charges higher than minizum

On cross-examination Koss admitted that neme of Breoks'
five shipping documents, where ne written estimare was given,
would either prove c¢r disprove that an oral estimate had been
given., He said his contention that oral estimates had been
given for five of the six shipments involved is based upon
statements macde to hiz by shippers, Ho presumed the alleged
orcl estimates were given a week or more prior to the date of
ne move, aund that the shipping docuzments had been signed ou

1/ 3Brocks' shipping document is emtitled, "Comfirmation of
salppling instructions, agreexment for se*vzces, rate guotar
sn;op;n document, and/or freight bill." Tha' document is
relerzed to wvariously in the Tecord ar 2d herein as shipping
doeument, freight bill, ewhended an Lﬁe“:endec copy o=
freight bill, and bill of lading.

‘?
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the day of the move or one day before. He agreed that the
signatures of the shippers 2ppeared thuree times on each freighc
bill z2ad zhat Brooks' signatuve apcea—ed twice on each freight
bill. e said zhat by locking at each Ireight dill he could not
see anything that was missing which is required by the Commission;
however, cthere could have been sexrvices provided that were not

dUCUﬂQHE@a. K@é@ i@tee& tkat eac% shipping document carried

twwo nortasions (diseclaimers) to the effect that 0o wricten oY
visual estimate was mede, and that ome of these statements was
cypewricten and the other was printed iIn capital letters, and
ighlighted variously by nand underlining, asterisks, "X" =
and red marks. He also agreed that the typewritten statements
also carried the nctation that the shipper wes glven sates only.
Koss agreed that in comnecticn with ecach of the Zfive shipments
where ne asserted an oral estimate had been given, there was a
printed statement, ''Prodbable Cost of Services (if zny)', which
was follewed by a space in which the word 'None'' was cyped.
Koss agreec that although the information bdrochure
(Exhidbit 3) explains how to file 2 protest with the Commission,
1o protest wios made relative to the shipments here invelved
until afzer the staff investigation was commenced. He said he
did not ask any of ¢ ‘ve shipmers involved if they had 2
empliaint, He did n any prior imvestigztion of a
bo sehold goods carrier welative to whethc' oral estimates
hac been given where L1ls that were sigrned by the
shispers showed that =n e had been given.
Koss agreed that several menths after cthe Patrick
zove Iroxm Mammoth Laxkes to Laguna Beach nad been completed,
no cemplaing of any kind had been £iled with the Commission,
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He said ne discussed the possibility of a reifund with

Mz. Patrick in comnection with shipping document No. 2139,
that Mrs. Patrick, the shipper, had been furnished
Exhibic 3 and had signed Exhibit 4, which is the

Gordon McColl

Cordon MeColl (McColl) is emploved by the Commission
as an assoclate twansportation rate expert. He introcuced an
explained Exhibit 5 which consists of seven pages ¢f estizating
rules from MRT 4-3. He explained that it is voluntary, unot
zandatory, that a household goods carrier give an estimate of
charges. He stated, however, that Item 31 of MRT 4-3 provides
that all srobable costs of services shzll be given after visual

)

imspection and shall be in writing. It was his opinion that

afcer a carrier has loaded a shippex's household goods ornto
nis truck and weigned thexm, it is too late to give the shipper

sn estizmate because the estizate Iis supposed to have been
ven prior to the move, not in the middle of the move. He
language in Item 31 of MRT 4-B does not permis a
to give verbal estimates.

In conzection with probable costs of serxvices for

both distance and hourly ratec shipments, MRT 4-B provides

that additional charges may be assessed Zor addisional services
i£ a written addendux order Zox scrvices is properly srepared.
McColl explaimed that a written addencum should be prepared by
the carrier when the shipper reoeguests additional sexvices over
and above those identified on the written probdable cost of
services document, such as additional goods to be movad., The
addendum order is to be signed by both parties. Penalties fer

-

overcharges are provided in Ize= 33.7.

for reporting penzclties to the Cemmissi
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MeColl stated that even though verbal estimates of
charges are not pormitted under MRT 4-3, it was his opinion
that if a carrier gives a verbal estimate, and the actual
charges exceed that estimate, refunds and penalties should be
calculated in the saxme manner required under MRT 4-B with
respect to estimates {in writing., He said he formed this
opinion from a standpoint of equity as to how these cariff
provisions should be construec and applied for the protection
of shippers so they can receive the same protection from a
verbal estizate as from a written cone.

McColl introduced and explained Exhibit 6 which shows
charges assessed, as well as charges he contends should have
been assessed for each of the six shipments covered by Exhibirt 2.
Exhibit 6 also weco=zmends refunds to debtors and pemalties o
the Commission which the witnmess believes are 2policable., He
said his watings were based on Xoss' report and documents
(Exhibiz 2) and also on the statements of shipper witnesses
referred to inm Exhibit 2. He sald penalties and refunds were
calculated in the sazme mamner as peralties and weiunds would
have been caleulated had the shipments been subject to written
srobable costs oI services. The witness calculated that total
refunds to the five debtors amount £o $5,974.80, and tetal
penalties azount to $3,601.37.

On ¢rcss=-examination MeColl st

z¢ to verbal estimates.
does not say that the rules Zor writrten
apply to verbal estimates or that verbal estizmates, which are nes
perzicted, shzall be used as bases for caleulating transpertation

charges. He said it is a basic rule of teriff intersretation
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that iz case of an ambiguitcy in che tariff, the tariff should
be wesolived zgainst cthe carrier and in faver of the shipper.
Ee said this is becausa the carrier is presumed to be more
racwledgeable sbout the tariff he uses and should bear the
rvespousibility for applying it equitably. McColl admizted
that each of Brcoks' snipping cocuwments carried separately
typed disclaimers with emphasizing marks relac-ve to no estimates
having been given, and the stipper was given rates only. He
said he disregarded those notaticns. He cited Items 31.1 and
33.7 of MRT 4~3 as the bases for his contentions that the
relunds and penalties he calculated are correct.

In other respects McColl stated that the Commission
does not control the prices of packing materials, He also
stased that the Cc-misszon does not regulate storage of second-
hand household gocods or effccts, cther than storage ia craasit
as defined in Izexm 10 of MRT 4-B,

Gerald Patrick

Gerald Patrick (Pazrick) testified that he engaged
the services of 3Brooks Iin August 1978 to move from Mommoth Lakes
to Laguna Beach. Mrs, Patrick sent BDrooks 2 SL00 deposit te
verify the transaction con August 16 or 17 which was twe or three
days prior to the =move. There were some items of property nos

nt inm the hoze which Parrick asserts Zroocks wes familiar

them for hinm lowsly. These were

cha: when
Brooks gave hizm an oral estimat
amount of approximataely $1,200, » the explana-

¢ estimate could vary depending upen the weight of
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Patrick said he had to have some cost figure
because he nad to come up with cash or certified check at
destinacion. Patrick asserted that Brocks would not provide

estinate because he said that was agains: Commission

atrick asserted that when Brooks finished packing
shipment at Mammoth Lakes, Brooxs said $1,200 cculd be a
lzttle on the light side and that probably Patrick should have
$1,500 available for payment. Patrick said he was asked to
sign the £reight bill when the furniture was loaded and he
was getting on a plane to leave and everythiaz was in a state
of confusien.

Mr. Patrick leit the Mammoth Lakes area and Mrs, Patrick
remained behind and sigred the Ireight bill. Her signature was
dated Avgust 17, 1978, which was the date 3rooks started the
moving job. The witness admitzed that the most prominent entries
on the Sreigat bill below the name of Brooks' company were two

tatements to the effect cha: 3rocks gives no estimates of any
kinc whatscever

Waen B:ooks arrived wich the load at Laguma 3each on
a Sunday 2fternocn, Patrick asserted Brocks infozmed him the
charges were 20ing Lo be in excess of §2,800. Later they turnced
ous to be zapproxizmately $3,200. Patrick had taken out a certified
check for $1,500, In crder to make up the difference Patrick
borrowed $1,500 Zrxom his new employer in Newport 3each.
December S, 1978 Patrick wrote a letter to Brooks asking Zfor
Brooks did not reXfund any
the §100 ceposiz, Subseguently
ne suggested thal he at least cxy
ertain hourly cests which appeared




to be incorweet. 11d he was vnaware at firge thac zhe

5
Coz=issien szaif - informal household goods complaints,

He stated he was confused as to whether he should go directly
to the Commission cor to the civil eourts.

Patrick agreed that Brooks had difficulty getting the
truek to point of destination and ger it stuek under a tree
branch at ore poinz. The witness stated that the driveway at

Ls about 10 Zeet long leading to a carport, but
fie said there was no leng outside
here was a long sidewalk by the home. Patrick
lecessary to dismantle the bannister railing
nouse at Laguna Beaeh in order to move the refrigerator-
ezer and other large appliances to the gsecond Sfleor, He also
daitted that Mrs. Patrick scid she weuld pay the added charges
to nmave this done. The witness ag:eed thas the information
brochure (Exhibi: 3) was provided to Mrs. Patvick who signed
it &f point of origin (uwh*o_. 4). Patrick admitted zivin
the telephone number of a friend in Laguna Beach with
to call iz when the truck was weighed and charges
Brooks entered that telephione number on the freight
Patrick 2lso admitted the origincl unextended copy of
s ca:-‘ed a notation in :ed inx with asterisks

cerials

testimeny of A, I, duskins (Kuskins) discloses
frem June Lake to Tehachapi in 1978, The shipment
or. Nevember 7 Zelivered on Nevesmber 11, Huskins
Rs after locking at an ad in the telephone dizectory
& Scorage which was listed undes Atlas Vaa Lines.
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At Huskins' requess, Brooks cage to his ncuse, inspected th
goods, and gave him & copy of the information brochure (Ixhibit 3).
Waen asked to gilve an estimate, Huskins sald Brooks told him that
before charges wexe completed he would have to finalize his
leage and there would be no possible way of arriving at an
ove:all end-cost until the shipment had been weighed. Husking
said he was aware the Commission controlled the rates and that
the shipzernt would have to be weighed bSelore final charges wese
computed, He said that when signing the f:e;gh" bills and other
documents Brooks presented to nim, he did not notice statements
to the effect that no verbal, written, or other type of estimate
given., He acknowliedged, however, that cthe statements were typed
on the freight bill in capital letters emphasized by asterisks.
Huskins admitted Brooks did not zive hixm an estimate
prior to the move but that ke received an estimate in the middle
of the move after the shipmenc had been picked up and weighed.
Brooks assextedly called Huskin ' accountant on November 10,
aiter the shipment had been weighed and told him the cost would
be becween $1,500 and $1,700. The accountant suggested that
Huskins get a cashier's check or money order and told him the
$200 deposic he had given Brooxs would cake care of the difference
between $1,500 and $1,700., Huskins stated that ne was never
czedited by Brocks fer the $200 deposit.
Huskins confirmed that he signed 3 stafement autherizing
service with 3 small vehicle and four men and from Brooks'
bo:H sickuo ard delivery points., Huskins agreed
suggested that Huskins rent a U-haul

rZorz the destination shuttle himseli to save zoney, but

the shipping cdociment
for transportation and packing




materials at rates shown, He admitted putting the amecunt of
insuzance on the shisping document and sizning for it on
Novezber 7, 1978.

The shipment was delivered on November 11 with charges
Zor additiomal sexvices ! . attles at both ends, The
bill came to $2,700. Ee said was nis accountant who contacted
the Commission by telephotne concerning the bill., He did not
£ile a complaint personally.
Margaret Accock

Margaret Adcock (Adcock) testified she saw an
advertisenment for Brooks in the yvellow pagzes and telephoned
to come over and inspect her household goods relative to a
proposed zove Iroxm Bishop to Lancaster. Assertedly, there were
ac items that were not in the home as the time Brooks looked
the goods over. 3Brooks gave her the information brochure
(Exhibic 3) or an earlier vewsion of it. She said she pressed
Brooks for an estimate of how much it was going to cost and ke
assertedly said between $350 and $450, depending upon the weight.
der daughter was present, but Adcock contended there were no
zpleyeas or other parties with 3rooks., The witness stated that
her daughter had been living with her and chat the geods were 3
aixtuze of hers and her daughter's. Eer davghter had no funds
so Adcock arzanged and paild for the move. The £inmal charges
came to $858. It was Friday night and Adceock had §500 on nand,
She Zimally Zound a businesszan in 3ishop who was able to get
a2 check cashed and the two drove to Brooks' hozme and gave hiz
all of the zmoney adbout 9:00 p.m,

Subsequent to October 31, 1977 someorne from th
Commission stafs contacted Adceck concerning a complaing she

.
e ma

y

mad filed. Assertedly, Xoss had cold the witness that the

e
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Comzission stafs was briaging o charga against Brooks. Adcock
heard off and on from the stafl for two years. Adcock contended
Koss told her she might get scae refund. She said that was her
purpose for testifying.

Part of Adcock's complaint was chat she was overcharged
on repacking boxes. She explained she had been up day and night
packing dishes, pictures, and everything else. She said the
movers repacked everything she had packed and also used extra
boxes. Assertedly, the movers told her that it was a state
they had to repack the preperty. Adcock contended that the
weight 0f the shipment was aot correct because her daughter had
gone to the scale and watched the welighing operation. The witness
adnitted signing and dating the shipping document at three differen
places. She said she did not read anything on it except the declared
valuazion of 60 cents per pound. In signing the freight bill the
witness assertedly did not notice three disclaimer statements in
red relative to no estimates were given and the shipper was glven
rates cnly. She confizzmed that the freight bill called Zor 2
minizum 0f 4,500 pounds
Felice Skov

Felice Skov (Skov) engaged Zrooks te move her goods Zrom
Mazmoth Lakes to storage at Bishop on the weockend of October 14 an

di:ec:ly by the Health Depa indirectly by her landloexd

ho woulc not fin 4 sewer ! :sing raw sewage to run
:h: ugh the Rouse, : wplal : id not knew then where th
goods eventually wou goin they would be going o
storage Ziwsct.

15, 1976. Skov was be;ﬂg fozrced ocut 0f 2 wented house that weekend
-




Skov said she found an advertisement for Brooks in the
yellow sages under Atlas Van Lines. Assexrrtedly, the ad said
Brooks would give frzee estimazes. 3Brooks and his helper came
to her residence on October 12 between 6:00 and 7:00 p.n. when
it was very dark. She said that the initial purpose of that
visit was Zor 3rooks to ascertain the amount of packing boxes
and to inspect the items to be packed throughout the house,
ineluding clothing, dishes, and othexr items. 3Brooks made 2
written record of the zequirements fox the job. Brooks was
quoted as sayiag he would move the goods to Bishop and store
thez for 2 month for $2,000. Skov said she relied on that
estizmate and if she had known what the actual charges for zoving
and sterage were going to be, sng would not have hired Brooxs.
Assertecly, 3rooks did not quote a rate and made no reference to
rate cuotations,

When Brooks and Zour helpers arrived on Saturday,

October 14, it took some time fo get the large cruck <own inte

the drivewzy because trees and other objects were in the way.
Skov stated that aifter 3rocks started the moving job, he had
non-negotiable warehouse weceipt and centract Ior Lot
She saild about an hour later he nanded her an
brochure (Exhibit 3) and she signed the receipt for
L11). She said she was generally familiar with the

the brochure although she did not xrecall everything

confirmed chat Brooks had ome of his nelners,
foliewing him 2round by nis side all of the time of th

3:001{3 a.lso nad S'.(OV sL ni ine dOC wment. Armens
S -]
. -

cther things, that document autho aturday and Sunday packing
and loading at shlpper's zegues ater 1 {2
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red letters that there would be

pefore 8 2.m. and after S o.m.;

[y

L5

-
-

insurance; aund nad been
house. She
notation to
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that if sae did not make payment on the goods in storage, they
would be auctioned off and she would have to make payments of
soze Rind, Assertedly, Brooks called hey severcl times and
each time they spoke the price, including storage, went up
until it veached SA,&OO.E
On November 13, 1978 Skov signed a receipt for delivery
nousehold goods, firewcod, and plants Sro= stoerage in
to ner new residence at 454 Wildrose Lare, 3ishep. She
was given another information brochure and s-gred arother

recelpt for it., Skov stated that Brooks made her sign the
documents before he would open the doors to the tzuek and
unload one plece of property. She agreced that the second
shipping decument Zor the authorized move also provided fox
$40,000 of inmsuzance; stated two times thaz no probadble cost

cf service was given (emphasized with "X's", parentheses,

undarlianing, asterisks, and circling on the original); an
o)

er signmature appeared thzee times. At the new residence
Brooks als¢ presented Skov wizh the original warehcuse receint
which she signed ackaowledging weceipt of all articles liscted
in goocd oxder, and that the Ilunventory truly represented all
articles stered by her., There were no notations under th
heading ''remarks"

‘Brooks had - nloading cperation.
Skov had 3Irooks unload : the goods in a neighbor's gerage.
She saic th in ) n top of each other uncil che
garage was fL Sne said that under these

-

2/ The recowd dees not show WhE : these chargas were
Zor storage, imeludin ouse nandling in and out. Ixcept
for certain storage in traasit, the Commissicn dees not
exercise jur zscxccxon over storage oI secondhand household
gcocs or effecss (Public Utilities Code Secticn 239(®)).
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conditions she could not see the zcods to detarmine if there was
any dazmaged or missing items. She ccentended some items were
broken, including some badly damaged plants, and a texrarium.
She also claixzed some things were missing., Assertedly, she
complained to Brooks at the time, but nothing came of it,

kov also contends thas Bxooks did not cereditc her with a $60
deposit that she gave him,

Five months after 3rooxs delivered the zoods zo Skov's

new residence she £iled a ¢laim with him by certified mall
No. 7525215, postmarked March 28, 1979. The amount of the claim
was $8,602. She said the claim was Zer overcharges, loss and
damage, a-dsh_: and lost ti:c.g/
Firezen nd Insurance Company was sent to hner
pic.u:es 0f the damaged items.

Sne said 2 representative of
\m

.

none and ook

Charges for delivery of the household goods, £ ood,

Ser packing, Loading, tramspoviti

ervices, ete., on the inbeund move, plus
storage, brought ¢ al Zor the two shipments to §5,336.12.
Svidence of 3rooks

lrew
Swom sterage £o the new residence cazme to $706.20,
4

>

Brooks introduced evidence thr
Sormer ezmployees who had worked on the
He also testified om nis own behalf and Exhibics 3, 4
through 13, Brooks' evidence was designed o show, among
chet numercus statements made curing testimony ¢f
12

lapar witnesses ware incorrec: that no vioiatioens
zeen committed; and that he did net engage in 2uy

ractices as a household goods carrier.

aims Zor loss amage,
are witain
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Tuss (Tuzt) has been employed by Zrooks for
about 2x years. Che acets as s»c-etarj and also prepares shipping
documents. During hex emolcvmcn. she has typed in all of the
basic information on almost all of the bills of lading (umextended
copies of Ireight bills). verytaiag is completed prior to each
move, excest entries in the column for extensions. About 10
cepics are made for each shipment, She starcts with sexvices
requested dased on information Iurnished by shippers on the
telepnone and adds the number of packers and loaders and the van
to be used. Distance or hourly rates, as the case may be, are
obtained frem MRT 4-3 and also typed im. She has been instructed
=0 always type in 4t two places the language »elative to no verbal
or written estimaces macde or given, and shipper given rates only.
Sbe always types in the werd 'mone' following the statement

'srobable cost of service, if any'. She explained that Brooks
instructed her O cmphasi”‘ those stataments with asccrisks,

es, and underlining. The only exceptions to Br ooks' policy

giving estimates have been in the cases of a very limited

of maves Sor corpor which have insisted that written

D
given. Tutc redson Brooxs does not gewerally
estimates is ac chey toke a lot of :

and most shippers do mot want to 3o thro
Tutt quotes rates by the Rour or by we
srospective shippers. Asse::cdly,
as been instzucted not to estimate che
stated that & confuse
furnishec

Tuts
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an estimate that an estimate caanot be given. She saild Zrooks
ropeatedly instructs her: '"Don't give estimates to anyone,
it's against the law o give any kind of verbal estimate at all.'
She said Brooks tells all employees the same thing. She said
thar upom numerous occasions she has heard Brooks tell customers
on the zelephome that it is illegal to give 2 vexrbal estimate
and that he will net cannot give a verbal estimate. She
said she nas never known 3Brooks te deviate from cthat policy.
Tutt socetimes accompanies Drooks to work on the actual
moving jobs. Whea she goes out cn the moves she makes out the
inventory which involves writing dewn the heuseholc items 2as
Brooks calls the= out and note s exceptions, such 25 whether
chere is a scratch or = She explained procedures Brooks

She is alway - srocedures,
Brooks assertedly has elpers stand around
in a close cizcle as witnessaes cur igni cthe documents
procedure, Sometimes the shipper After the
explanation, 3rooks solicits quest raing
ghe services required, rates, Iinsurance, etc. Ameng oche— thxngs
the typed statements relative te no estimates
given. After sthe explanation and discussion
pulls the signed unextended cepy ol the
¢ up for all to see, and asks everyone to
id ezeh time Brooxs makes substantially the

"T am holding chis up. Now you see ne

nanding this unextended copy o whnoever the shipper may be.”




Ser the information brochure aad
nands ' < these pwrocedures take tize.
She said lr documents so one purpose
of Brooks loyeas deing d witnessing the explanation,
diseussion, signing, and nanding cut of the shipping documents

can say they did see him go through those procedures
2t the shipper did get the documents.
t worked on both of the Skov shipments from the
beginning to the end. She had made out the two freight bills
at the office. She f£illed out the inventory sheets on the job
2t Mammoth Lakes. 3Brooks and Tutt tagged the items of household
gocds with the storage code No. G-108S8. She witnessed the

signing of the shipping documents at origin, helped pack and
1cad, and traveled with the load back te Zishop in one of the
three trucks which was driven by Brooks. At Skov's new residence

caeeked iaventory, helped unload, and again

ning of shipping cocuments.
ated that the usual si the decuments

a8 at origin befoze
The entire
nuges So one nour. Tutt sald wittmesses,
loyees, also examined the pagers as they

2nd forth between oks and Skoev. we

going over
various items eon
guestions adout all ¢
rates for the move, - aCR] : other sexrvices.
Skev assertecdly asked i

one individual or Zfor all eX
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her shat it was $16.30 per man ocexr hour. Tutt stated that the
most important items are insurance, rates for various services,
and making cerctain the shipper understands them., She testified
that Brooks asked Skov if she wanced to take out insurance and
Skov asked how much it would be. The witness said Brooks
explained that the insurance would be based upen how much the
household goods were worth, that Skov weuld have to write in
her own hand now much insurance shie wanted to take out, and
that she =must sign specifically for the inmsurance. Tutt said
Brooks talked with Skov 2 long time about the insurance rates
aad Skov spernt a lot of time deliberating on how much insurance
c

e
she wanted to take out, and other matters. Tuit sald Skov had

ample opportunity o examine the papers before she signed the

by

freight bill in chre aces. Tutt sald Brooks did not pressure

Skov into signin thing. Tutt stated she heard no verbal
estimates of any kind give
=

o zo Skov and taat Skov cid not mention
aaything about an estimate.

Tutt testified thar it tock three trucks to haul Skov's
housenold goods Irom Mammoth Lakes Co storage. One was a tractore
crailer combination 65 fecet long which was completely filled with
household goods. The second was a GMC tractor traller combination
40 feet long which was filled =mostly with firewoed. The thixd
truck was 2 step van 2pproximately 25 feet long which was filled
with the remainder of the firewocod., The firewocod was handloaded
with one mover tossing pleces to another who stacked it tfe th
tops of the vehicles using a six-Zoot ladder. Tutt participated
in this work and asserted it took a long time. The witness
stated that the firewood wos excepticmally neavy because it was
cut green. She characterized the amount as ''an awful lot of
wocd". She rode down to Bishop with 3rooks in the GMC 40-Zoct




She said it was so heavily leoaded it swayed back
30 mon and was difficult e keep going slow enough
A number of stops Rad to be made (Ttwo on the
Gzade) because the braxes caught fire.
Tuts stated that che live plants were placed in
in Brooks' house to protect them from the ¢cold. She,
and ancther helper (William Baxter) drilled holes in the
3rooks' house to nang the plants so they could be
Brooks paid ner &ond cther helper to 2ssist him
and caring for them. It was her opinicn that there
were somewhat less than 100 plants. She says that a few of thenm
wilted during cdelivery in the cold weather but that none were
damaged beyond zwepair. Tutt testified that the delivery wecelpt,
ated Yovember 13, 1578, contains the stagement: ''T have
received 2ll of amy goeds, they are in goed condition.”
2id Skov's signature appears only a ir
that statexm

action 9f an in

the cestimony of William
the porzion wrelativ

Williazm Baxcer

two vears.
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Baxter, re: Skov Shisments
Raxter physically participated in wo Skov shipments

by load.nb, packing, transporting, storag ivery Ironm
ané unloading. Some of his testimony, including that
signing of documents and particular portions of
the snxpping documents, was substantlally duplicative ¢f and
confirmed testimony ziven by Tuzt. Those portions of Baxter
cesci:ony will not be summarized,

Baxter stated that he and Brooks were working on
anocher jeb in Mammoth when Skov's son came om a bieyecle and
asked that they come by her residence and talk to her. When
they azrived at the end ol the day, Skov assertedly inguired
zelative to =moving fter household goods to storage in RBishop,

's

Skov stowed the two men the residemce and identified the things
fe wanted packed. 3Baxter said they were there strictly to look
type of meve it would be, how much furniture and other
goods sne nad, and what sort oI packing and packing
would be requir ed. Brooks made notatioms on pager
rials they would have to briag back from 3ishop to

2axter stated he and Brooks were almost within an ars
of each other Irom the time they walked in the from: deor
e time they departed £ronm Skov's residence, and he was able
every word spoken by Brooks and Skov. He said that at
ing the entire conversation did Skov ask anyghing
rites or was theze any mention of the total overall cost
e move Or an
altogezther ¢ b
than 20 or 30 minuctes because it was dark when they
fey were in 3 hurry to get back home fo Bishop

7 oral or written estimate given, Baxter stated

.
v
ney w

¢ nos a3t =he Skov raesidenece the firs:
e

4

king all day.




ALT=-COM=RDG

Baxger explainecd that when he, B Tutt, and
arother helpexr subsequentl abue!

T
they had extreme difficultv zetting the van into the drivewa
y & s y

b4
v arxi at Mammoth to do the packing

because tie house was down o steep hill and there were automobiles
and trees in the way. It was necessary for Baxter o use a ladder
and a power chain saw to cul limbs off trees in crder to get the
large vaa through. The large van was required in order to carr
storage vaults (large containers) so the goods could be packec
in them and placed in szorage without the necessity of rehandling
two or three times. Subsegquently, it was necessary to bring
another large van. ZIventually a step van also was brought wut
£xom 3ishep.

Saxter : backing =p into the bathreena
and haliway was

1tention of paying the bill hersell.
o”ld have adequate cause to sue her land-

the move since the sewer probdblem was
facls she had =0 zmove as all, and thag
had to get out of sueh a hury He
that since the mov oing to Zall on
he would have to ¢ er overtime,
Baxter said Skov nad 2 couple Parsian-type Tugs
concerned avout and he believed that was the main reason
he wanted to put down $40,000 Brooks aswked 3axter
to read a number of statement the two umextended freight
bills which Skov signed, statements demonstrate, among
for the cutbound sh Lpﬂcwc Skov gucbo:iz c four
would be paid for

- [

after 5 2.m., ané agreed




ALT-COM=-RDG

¢ be $29.50 per 200 cubic foot stoxwage vauls
Baxcer said Skov was given her shipping documents
iech was before any of the furniture moving took

Baxter contended Skev was ctotally aware what rates she
was Zoing to be charged because she was familier with cthe rates
on the shipping document and knew thexe would be overtizme. MHe
said Skov was not influenced or encouraged im any way or pushed
into signing any of the documents. He sald that if anyone was
in a hurry to get the paperwork completed, it was Skev and not
the movers. He sailc when 3:ooks asked 1f she understcod the
documents, she repiied, '"Just get on with it, ge: the work
done", cr something of thar natura, He saild that it was Skev's
own subsequent decision Lo her plants and her Zirewood.
with respect to Skov's statement that Brooks <id very little
packing, Baxter said there was a very lazge amount ol packing
donme on that fob by Brooks' worxers.

3axter stated that Skov left toward the end of the

at Mammot and asked them £o sweep up the house anc try
as nice as possidble when they left, 3Baxter di
o

cleaning up the sewage, The workers als
s

appliznce hookups, serviced and loaded them, and
nnected water lines,
Baxter read Irom
froz storage to final
tion ke did frenm
nd document shows
Ser delivery cutl.

v augher, and include
‘4 A\

n Them at Mammosth Lawes.

were three vaulss 2




d Skov with a clipbeard and

check the goods as they were being unleaded iato
The Zirewood was placed cutside.
t Skov sceod by :he ’aﬂp board with a lady friend
as workews
o Mer. Upon occasicn she would follow
to the garage as they were cirrying certain pleces
workers where she wanted the articles placed. The
zified he did not remember Skov stopping any of the
they were unloading and pointing out any items
had been damaged in any way., He said the enly
roticed was a few of the plants had wilted, vut for
v were in good ovder. Baxter sald Skov appecred
o be worried rhat she had not checked off scme of the items so
the workers had to show her that they were in the gar fter

ahowing Rer where the items were located that skhe ha

checking off, Skov assertedly was satisfied that all o

-
.

were delivered., He said she made no complaint of any Leoss or

damage either vesbally or in writing to anyome. KHe saic thatl
ceived and delivered on

1978 in good oxder, which is 3 provision on

Skov signed mos all goods weze ¥

-

He said that chere was no place te o

e was no request that they be nooked up.
the garage, which was nearly
meone else's hWeome and thers were
a2ccess Lo thac
v meved to Santa
rot witmess aay negligence
cny 0f Swov's goeds, includ
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said everything within reason was done to care for the goods,
including the plants, which he helped caxre Zer as they hung in
Erooks' house.

Baxrer. re: Huskins Shioments

r sarticip
June Lake

cook the
jow the—e wer loior &t pickup and at
the da‘;ve*y points, and there would e ¢ cult problems
gecting & large van through the Tehachani Aol Lth the
steep grades and sharp turns. Huskins told them they could
act ger the large van inte his residence at Tehachapi.
Baxter staced chat when they arrived at June Lake on
Novemser 7, L1978, they had to park the large van ou the main
roadway because e was, 2 leng dirc leading to the house
that made Lt impossible for the large
1so brought 2 panel van and equipped
e f':ﬁ ture betweaen the house and the
large wvan, nen they got to the Jume Lake house Brooks asked th
three nelpers to shand by while Mr, Huskins read and signed th
xtended copy oi shipping cdocument., Baxter wTead from the

shinning dogument che usual disclaimers abous no estimates being
43 &

given and confiwmed chot these statements were emphasized by

asterisiks, circles, and underlinings. 3axter sald he personally
s

coulé not have signed the cdocuments without having ancticed these
arks an atem

axter
oY

o “e
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Zxhidbiz 3) and sign the yeceint

3rooks told Huskins 3Zrooxks would
Lt before he could give nim a price. ®e stated that
of $16.30 an hour Zor extra labor appeared on the
document and was charged by Srooks. He sald he nas
cn many jot ] te was charged. With respect
the amount of ¢ stated that Huskins printed
im on pi document., RHuskins avthorized
rvice both at origin and destinaticn by signing the
g cdocuzenc befoxre they started to work, The shipping
=t shews that th ioper autherized four men and 2 van
ttle service necessary for both picxup and delivery.
Baxter said zhe four movers worked late iato che

i anéd Mzs. Huskins instructed thexm
gocds were shutctled to the lawge van and loaded

Huskins was advisec belfore the movers left Jume Lake
would mave to zent a truck of some nature or take a szmaller
suck with them and shuctle the goods in To the Tehachapil
residence in the sam » they took them out at June Lake.
He said he wememberad the movers twying to figure out whether
t would be cheaper te take Breoks' panel truck to Tehachapi
a U-haul near the dastination point. He saicd he dic
eskins was ever quoted : for shuttle sexvi
trucks were driven to : Insofar as
truck wWas concerng oks assertedly cha
the shuttle time “or the time ol
:hey ouu.:led aumerews I Irom the large

achapi home in 3 snowstowm.
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=2 53 nmw

pointed out

éocum
completed

%0 give Huskins an
ally bagk in
astinate

the truck was actually
G.

=ive

hecavse
had been conmplete

someone rela
Suture. He agreed
Dill was geing to be 2
charges computed.

daxze

-ty -
-

b
-serx

Siven

wera

Shivment
familiar wi

e said an
ing that

Lo something
could have 4old hinm what

BrooKs
cheé shigpment

on Novenber 7
e szaid

ith

Huskins

that by

it would nave

imate on
and the

he had heen zresent when
19878, ancd

Ls something that
to be done in

,
i
LE

‘as welghed and

als

o2
the

a
=he hest

that %0
$2,637.60 as snhown on

and participated with Brooks
L 20rVving, labe’;ng, packing,
sutting

u AD&C. t.- .'
Lon with the

cay

2 a full
tae

anticipated a
iavolved, naving moved
the fivrst day 0f the nove,
the swep van
3Z00KS wens
absence o2
including

ter tooX
nce.

v mla
LT mad

ave discussed,
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{iasurance, and Mrs. Patrick sizuned the shipping document.
3rooks pulled the unexcended copy for ner after it had been
signed and also cae copy for his office. The usual notations
in zed ink around the typed and primted statement zelative to
she fact that Brooks gives mo estimates of any kind whatsoever
appeared on the shipping cocument. The mandatory recelst
(Exhibit &) Zoz the Ln~o:ma:ion brochure (Exhibit 3) was
obtained and bears cthe signature of Pamela Patricxk. The
invencory sheet also bears the signature of Pamela Patrick.

Baxter testified that throughout the entire move,
rom soint of origin to point of destinaticn, he and Brooks
were hardly out of each other's sight at any time and even
mad lunch together at the Safeway market in Mammoth, He did
not see now Sreooks could nave given Patrick an oral estimate
witheut 3axster's knowing |

Baxter sald Pz
Zour movers packed for
and packing was complete
second cay (Augus: 18\.
contention ¢
side asfter : £inished was not »ossible. 3axter
remenmbers Mrs. ic) on the evening of Auvgust 18, 1978 thac
she was leaving : husband,who was arriving from
outsicde of the area. T trick between

/

: » .
— ~ - L] -
5= oY and

p.%.) when

2,

-

there aly 2 few pileces left co be loaded. About 45 minutes
after faxcer and Brooks clesed the van and left with the
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aLng or indicate
tioen of the move up
That point. ek azwd 2feer the loading jobdb

was completed, he assertedly made no ¢emplaint either, 3Baxter
zestified chac Mr. Patrick said little or nothing to the werkers
and did not discuss charges or estimates with him or anyone else

zo the dest of his knewledge.

The movers assertedly had extreme difficuley getting
up to Patrick's new residence at destimation in Laguna 3Beach.

Saxter said they had to take a few alternate streets from the
enes that had mapped out because of low trees and narrew
uras which would net permit the large van to gat through, He
nad to leave the zruck parked in the middle of
uader the tires and go deown to & restaurant
They next backed the truck cown To the restaurant
rogress could not de made
TUHers. They picked up two
and unmpack the shipment,
eve-al asgempts to contact

him come down but

conLacct
v alter
nev

areouncd one sharp

jobsite because they could not
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Baxter sgated that there were between 10 and 15 steps
between landings om a walkway going up the side of the driveway
and along the side of the house. He said the firsc landing was
reached by three steps, then there was another landing, and then
came two larger Slights with landings. He said Patrick's state-
ment that the driveway is approximately 10 feet long leading to 2
carpors and that it is not on an incline was incorrect. With
respect to Patrick's testimony that there were only a couple H
steps leading up to the house, Daxter stated that there ware
three or four stairs at the first landing, ten To twelve steps
on two more landings, and then twelve to fiftecen steps after
that. He said as soon as the house was entered, there was &
spiral staizcase with 12 to 15 stairs going up to the second
floor which posed many preblems with heavy items.

Baxter stcated there was one large welri
that Mrs. Patrick wanted upstairs and the ¢nly wa
be taken there was to take the railing and bannister
spiral scaircase. This alsc meant removing the carpet as the
bannister footings were under the carpet. Baxier said

b
-
-

Mrs., Patrick was g‘ven she alzeornative of having the movers
leave the large zer downstairs so she ceuld
have some of her Ir it upstairs, but she chose

to have the movers take the large items upstalrs so the jobd
would be all done when her husband came htome,
2rooks called » and the other two men as
requested and was autho
vailings off and remov
which was beyond th

Patrick was told by 3rodw
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are standing by as witnesses to her
said Brooks told her he would met give her
ate, and the chazge would de based upor rates per man per
he quoted her. Baxter assertad that Mrs. Patrick
wnderstoed evervehing Srooks told her relative Lo this excra
work. He said 3rooks went over that matter thoroughly with her
and she auchorized that work in wricing. Baxter said cthe spiral
staivease went up so quickly the four movers had to et undeyr
the refrigerator-freezer and lift it becily up to the next landing.
Baxcer explaimed cthat Mr, Pacrick was not there during
the secend day of the unleoading operation. Lfter the meve was
completed, they had to walt Detween one and two hours for
Me . Pacwick fo return from work so that he could ja
added services that Mrs. Patrick had -equested an
Yo charge was made for the men and equipment w

Mr. RPazrieck ©o return,

Baxter starec that My, Patr

the added werk of T
and caypeting and qu csc-oned
Baxser was of 'He opinion this was because Mx.

20 see wnot was dome. de testified that when
{ek was brought into the presence ol Mz Patriex and

itnesses, she admitted that she nac

s. Assercedly, Mr, Patrick
was an extremely difiic

consuzming J e the bannigter apart and get tne
heavy items ad story. &Ster that Mr. Patrick agreed
te pay ¢
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Baxcer recalled Brooks savzng ne did not want to accept

atrick's personal check Zor the extra labor of getting the
F-4
Ca

igerator-£freezer to the sacond floor, but after a lengthy

onversation Brooks reluctantly accepted Patrick's personal cheek

or the balance of the pavment due. He said Brooks ha

e, Patrick irm that he weuld not stop pavmen:, and that he
would see be nonored. He said Mr., Patrick went to werk
the las:t cay of the move and was not present uncil the job was
completed,

With wespect to s statement that Brooks said
ne could not give a written estimate because it was prohibited
by Commission regulations, ter stated he never heard Brooks
say that he would not give
estimaze. 3axter stated that
with 3rooks, he has heaxd him tell
telephone he would not give a verbal o¥: narges
would be based on the weight of the shinpment istance
traveled, or ia the case of a local move what the rate is per
hour, The witness stated cthat 3rooks has told nim and tells
every em oloyee not to ever give a verbal estimate to anyone,
that it is ] and nct to discuss price on th
telephione. i T mployees have been instructed to
explain to RS ' the law te give a verbdal
escimace, h“d p : ly @ rate quotatien,

"e.:<: T nunerous cases he was

Zamiliar with where shippercs v veceived a verbal

estimate where in Zact they . 1 3 rate guotatioen.

-

He explained when & shi : he rate in cents per

10C pounds and the leng: : nimmer cetermines
om

me up with a
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Sigure. He said, however, that when the gocds are moved they
sometimes welgh considerably more than the shipper estimates
and he may confuse the rate quotatiom, properly given, fer am
oral estimate of charges., Baxter stated that customers <o have
o know ahecd of time how much money they should have on hand
when the goods arxrive. He said chat on distance moves Brooks'
emplovees useally tell custcmers they will have to walt watil
the shipment is weighed. 3Baxter stated that when the movers
arrive at an orizin residence they cannot tell the shipper what
the chazges will be because they have no way of kuowing.

Baxter stated that after the move was al

A
F-4
™

Mz, Patrick and Mrs. Patrick commended the movers
well done, parci wly 2o returning the carpeting

to their original positions. Assertedly, they said

very pleased with the whole move because nothing was broken
there was nc damage.

Fred Yercho

eno (Yar cno) is a former employce of 2rooks.
Ue zestified conceraning che Sierra Datsun-Mahler shipment Zrom
Bishop to Los Csos, and the Adeock shipment Irom Sistop to
Lancaster.
Varecho, Te:

Datsun=Man

labeling, transporting, unloa

This wag the move subject to a written
0f services) tranmsporzed for and paid b
pria issue is extro charges Sor unpa

Y
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\

varcho and Erocks each spent 3-3/4 hours (7% hours)

D ~

vapackine certalin dish Marrels, china, ard other Ifragile items
P ’ )

rezoving mattresses from their cartens, assembling and setting

up beds, unpacking mirrors, paintings, pictures, and other related
fragile items, including lamps and lampshades. This work was not
lisced on the written estimate. It was performed &t the waquest
0f Mrs. Manler who was informed by 3zocks there would be an

& billed to Siewrra Datsun for payment. Yarceho
addendum o:der for services was not issued
the Mahlers, just a written note that there would be additienal

work that was not on the estimate. he witness sald Zrcoks tore

0ff 3 piece ¢f packing paper and had Mrs. Manler sign

tozal of 7k hours of labor provided for unmpacking. Vareho

snat Mrs. Mahler inspected the izems as thay ware placed agal

the wall, Some of the breckable items were placed on the count

in the kitchen from which point Mrs. Mahler placed them in

cabinet.
the letter in Ixhibit 2 dated
Yocre ¢f Sierve Datsun to
ains untruee statements T

fhe uvnpacking and thas
unpacking was dorne,
say she would pay for
the salpment, dHe sea
nac no cowo‘aiﬂts




ALT=-COM=RDG

procedures, including declarin
Zor the information brochure

She signed the receip:
ané Brooks initialed ic.

He confirmed that th Lopi document contained the usual

informazion abou:s and

estimates given. . 3 ipping

the statements about =o
document, signed by

Adcock and Brooks, was handed to Adcock before the move started.

A sccend unexcendecd copy was also pulled
for the purpose of Rhaving a record of the
the customer and Brooks, VYarcho made the
and signed it, It represented gocds that
auzbered, inventoried, packed, and loaded

Adcock was the shipper arnd paid

2o lancaster althougb goocs being shi
caughter wbo was the party moving. Upon ¢t

ané retained by Brooks
understanding between
inventory (two documents)
were tagged, labeled,

on the truck.

ed belonged to her
he divection of Adcoek

or the move £from Bishop
ooe

some oI the goods were moved and others were lef: in the mebdile

home.

Yarcho stated that during the initial contaes, 2ro

che packing with Adcccek and told her and her dau

and protacted. Asse*:ed’v, ade
in boxes without tops and th
@ stackecd or packed.
Zor a good
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Adcock signed the shipping documents &t destination
on October 22, 1977 showing she hac recelved the shipmens in
good ozder. Yarcho said Brooks had given him and other employees
izmplicit instructions over the two-yedr period he was employed
£ull sime to guote rates but uet to give estimates of charges.

e said me was familiar with 3zooks' practice ¢f not giving
e

anyvene any xind estimate, written, oral, or otherwise.
e S ! er shipment was the only excep-
3 his eﬂploy—cn:. e said neither he nor 3Izceoks gave
ma or any other amount.
Adeock N

acsueal

Raadal Ramsey (Ramsey) par

of zhe second Skov snipmen
A Ramsey was in the ceur
three days of hearin
mony of 3rocks'

wes Very rearly U % 02 'éa:<te: ¢ tegtimony
nead
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cheém 0 her. EHe saild that when she leit the scales
Ze Xnew she was supposed to nave $800 and some odd dollars at
destination. He said he dié not Xnow why Adcock had $360 avalilabla
t destinasion wnless that was all the money she had.
rooks stated that he never save Mr. Patrick a verbal
any Rind but only guotad rases in cents per 100 sounds
and the distance from Mammoth lakes %o Laguna 3sach.
atrick had 20 to 30 minuzes to examine and study
ané become Iullv aware of what they

thaz she signed them voluntaxil

v after

e o
in and declaring her iasurance. He

N0t even aresent at the time the documens
not show up until the evening of ti
ne had no discussi Ltk Mr. Patrick Zrom the
the cruck deparced.
2rooxks statad that he never woléd ) At that S1,50Q would
be the amount oI money that night be 2 iazse =0 have on hand
when the shipment arrived.
che $100 depesic, which was not credited,

at when Patrick palé the bill that he

was subzracted
weighed, he returaed o
lading for the transporta
He called M. :
=0lé aim ¢

The amoun

shown on zhe bill of lading.
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3rooks sald Mrs, Pa::ic? did request and authori:s
added services at destination relative fo moving the large
refrigerator-Sreezer ;pstai: in the presence of himself, Baxter,

nd the ”nglish gentlemen who helped unleoad,

tated that Husxkins was quoted the mileage
the Carson Pezk Inn at Jurne Lake to the 0ld West Ranch in the
Tehachapi Mountains, and that he was given the rates Zfox
mileage and the packing wate, both verbally and in writing.
explained that after he weighed Huskins' goods he called him
told him the charges vp te that point were $2,637.60, plus
shuttle charges. He did not cemsider that an escimate,

Brooks stated that e never gave Skov 3 verbal estimate
of any kind wnatsoever. respect to Skov's statement
that she 3ot 2 verbal estima emder 10, 1978 iz the amount
of 82,000 was impossible because he had never mes Skov or had
any eentact with her 1 approximately tweo dayﬂ
later. He saild Skov an i ament when she sa

she telephoned nim o7 at

Y

K

ended his <
e .

ighbor's residence
where Ne wWas c*&hng and saié nis mother wantad him t¢ come over

contact with Skov was wheﬁ her so&n came =o

Brocks st é¢id not .-le a complaing of any kind

di g the move and did not mention Ziling any claim

.
]

stinate was gilven until a month later when sh

i
the staff, It Is Brooks' ocpinmion that

‘.

ROV was encouraged 2o Zile a claim.
at Atlas Van Limes fewmerly

advertised : eohene yellew pages. e

toor out A the structure

wording. :

act §

bee zhas
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and charsed 3Brooks for hali. He explained he cannot slace or

vemove the ad because it contains their logo and their wording.
Assertedly, shey have complete control and are =he only people
shat can remove is. 3rooks nas discontinued his relationsihip

me saiéd thme tclephone books come out once a year
ané <he aé is not going remeved until the telephone DOOR

comes out again.

wiznesses
raceiving laxzse
He pointed Hut 4her b 0% instances wihere
esses nad zestill : witaesses naé made
atemaents., Z2 3a: L PR uments themselves
es outglinad by the
stass are Zalse, uniounded ane saxry.
Discussion
We will cur : whe Sierya Damsun=Maller
from 3Bishon to Los Osos in ' That move was sudject
; essimate (probable cost of services). 3rooks uncer-
Mrs., Manles

sexvice
ises

ck_ng Paper £o cbdtaln MNrs.
£afs counsel

services.
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The amount »aid by Sierra Datsun was. $1,868.57. That
not include anvy compensation for che 7-& man=hours
_"g performed by 3rooks and Yarche. rasumasly,
reno, a“d correspondence shows ne tried several

73 for unpacking, but collected nothing.
ree with stafi that 3rooks owes Sierxa Datsun
27,3+ nowever, we 4o 1ot agree that 3ToOKS owes
she Commissi a penaloty of $607.43. We take exception o two

]

cha caleculations used ¢ reive at the minismum rate and

wad

charge upon which the penalty was dased,
In calculating the MRT 4~B minimum charge, the stail
she unpacking chazge o $117.73 which 2roeks was not

2D n e

=0 colless even after diligent effores w0 ¢o so. 70
oly the overchazge provisions of MRT 4-3 to ameounts a caxrier
unable =0 collect sroduces unreasonable resulss. It would

services a householé cood Sarrier weriorms Zox
lact nothing, the greater the penaliy.
MRT 4-3 prohibics the ccllection of that amount
e wag not included in an addendum oxder Zor services.
5, walch was not colliecsted, will Se deleted
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staff caleulated the minimum charge Zor appiiance
23, waich was the same charge 3rooxs made.
no accessorial charge for appliance service
which can coasist of plumbing, electrical, mechanicai, or
compinations of such work. Although it may bHe argued tazt a
reasonadle charge should be made for any service performed
sevoné the scope of the zariffi +to prevent a rebate ¢ the tarziif
there is no pasis for including a non-tariii
£ MRT 4-3 minimum charges Ior purpeses
That ltem also will be deletad.
charge <oy purzoses ¢ computing
Datsun=-Manler move is §2,205.71l. <The
ted by : e maximum total

$464.68.
We now tura to the ing Zive shipments where there

wera no wristen estinmates. indiad ‘ in the QI is
whasher 3rooks issued verbal 3 e ¢costs ef ser'ices t0 pros-

sl wee

pective shispers. Some oI <l ] mszances and conditions as
. chese shipments, some

;ices performed, and some of the othe
are the most unustal ever broucght

.

investigasion of thls nature.
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Such guozations of charges are net estimates. They are state-
manes Of face as =0 what the charges have amounted Lo up o
che time =he shizments were completely loaded on carxier's

-

-

eguipment. Conditions encountersd at points of destination
can, o course, cause addition who eveastually
was charced more for added services, a
subgssansial reliance on the charces guoted wnen his siaipment
was weighed.
There was 2150 some éispute as to whether it is a

viola=ion of MRT 4=3 for a carzier to verbally estimate charges

oz <t : have agreed that a transportation
service wi me ramdered. wWisnesses MeCeoll, 3axter, and Brooks
ci

fect, that an estima i5 not something civen

move, but semeshing given somecne heforenand.
sive ©o oral estinmates,
sive shippers and a0t
0 hecome
frar careful review of w clude that
Skov &id not recelive ‘ 2} PR Zore nher nmove
becan, despite o
or penalzies are in ; ; who admizsed
that & Juotation : imod : J nis move a
whe goods -

va
hean movesd
any verbal

fimases was adop ed >
wles estaplisned afzer
ceyr

bna

31838 (1273) a




ALT=COM~-ROG

70, we stated:

"The Assembly nhas reguested that the
Commission issue an order by March 15,
1973, conzaining rules designed to
eliminate the practice of deliberate
underestimating by housenold goods
carri .s as a2 ccmoe:itive sraceice."
(Emphasis suppliec.)

(1973) aw 75 C2UC 279:

"This proceeding is directed to the
adoption of rules that will prevent
widerestinmating as a competitive

ractice, and will provicde o
shippers 2ll the informaticen they
*ecu*“e gongerning their zesidential
moves."

"Unéer esu;m“.;ng can be used as a pracs
to secure business, ZIor the reason
that the shipper usually employs =tk

-L:n;shes

setition

T was

el the
211 have
also may need o

to the shipmen:.

me avene he cann

<0 sell some, give




carriage,
distance.

gcarrier could

weighed. The s : ' convendent to

-u

walt for <he carrier load to a scale and report back

e cha:ges basad on relg! A Process that may take a
2 days. The carzier, of course, could suggest thas
ipper figure the charges out aimself using hiw own astimate
the quoted rate. On a logal hourly move, the
do even less. He could not guote charges untd
Wwas pLaced in the cdestination residence and all
xtensions were made Zrom tie time fagtors. It w

thas shippers who have actually contracted or

servicas with a ¢arrier be 50 inconveniencged.

2as contracted for serwvice, the best way he <can agg

idea of what the charges may be is to ask

€0 time a5 the j0b progresses. MNRT 4-3 does

carriers Irom giving verbal estimates to shlip

-
-

e

aev have already contracted Zor carsriage

Since we nave found that 22ooKks 4id issue a verbal

)

cimacte 0 Adcock pefore her move pegan, wWe mUsSt now detexmin

whather such a verbal escimate should 2e given the same eZfacs

e,
L

der MRT 4= a written estimate.
roal estimate clearly is a violasz

ToOvisions (Smhibis 4=3 sta<es that al

vicin wed estimate 15 issue

the carrier subsegieasly
imate, the refund

-
.

:os:ec-*v
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or the Zollowing reason. IS
efund and penalty provisions
ates, we would be condoning the very
les are intended <o Drevent, L.e., verbal

A nousenold coods carrier would Rave no reasen £o

a written estimate iI, instead, he could issue a verbal

stimaze and thereby avoid the refund and penalty provisions
0Z MRT 4=3. We empnasize that the issuance oI a verbal
estimate is a violation o HMRT 4-3. If carriers are not held =0
versal estimases, we would be allowing carriers to zereifit from
unlawful conduct at the expense of the very shippers Zor whose
protection our estimating rules were adopted.
We have »re v noted that:

"

“0 ASCoCk, a5 computed by
will. be oréered nereafze
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Dare 1, shows that Sierya Datsun zaicd
toracge Co. $1,868.57 foxr Iawveoice No. 2032,
avment was oy a check dated Aawgust L, 1977.
Exhibits 2 and & show that 2rooks violataed provisi
in ¢onnection with Zreight bill No. 2032 by
more than the amount on his wris
allowable tolerance
There was no addendum oxder Ior
ours of unpacking periormed
and 2rooks collected nothing Zor
The staif calculations in Exhibd
Zrooks
recommenca

oy shipnment No.

0 pay she Commission a penalty ©

Sierra D

TOOKS ¢ontain
tine Zactor
the presance oI
néd discussed each
3rxo0oks angd eacn
uments ané 3rook

tne shlipper.
Tae racord £oes not sasw
weighets, or

Sxov,

2C




1. The record does not show that 2rooks (1

)
¥

issue the information (Exhibit 3) to an
£o0 commencement of the move; (2) Zailed co obtain the reguired
receipt Sor each brochure; (3) failed to properly issue conifirma-~
zion 0f shipsing & tions and rate cguotation doguments in
advance ' misrepresented the scope of services
thArouch adverstisemenz: (35) failed %o present the freight bill
%0 the shipper within the time period allowed by MRT +4-3; or
(8) assessed charges higrer than maximusm (except in connection
with shigment No. 2032). ‘
22. 7The Commission reguires ! 2k carriers to
cargo insurance
is (Publi
1oss and dameage clainm procecures have been provided
3. The Commission Sdoes not adjudicate loss
ané damage claims. Such mazters are within the jurisdiction of
the ¢civil courss.
22. ZIXeept Zor cercain storage in transit, the Commission
exersise jurisdiction ovey storage of secondhanéd house-
(Public Utilicies Code, Section 239 (b)).
2079,
«=2 or otherwise

sods cacsri
stimace of §350-8x50 i conmnection
avoice YNo. 2076.
SAOWs thas resfund

adcock and a penalty of

-

3roons snouvld

$334.35 o the Commi
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therwise credited against their final chazges.

29. Patrick paid a S100 deposit which was not subtracted
from the final charces. Brooks should be reguired to refund
S100 to Pasrick.

30. EHuskins paid a $200 deposit to Brooxks which was neot
subtracted from the final charges. 3rooxs shculé be reguired to

e

uné $200 to Huskins.

31. Skov paid a $80 deposit to Brooks wnich was not subtracted

from the final charges. BSrooks should be reguired to refund

Law

2rocks violated Sections 3139, 5196, and
Pualic Urilities Code, by collecting an amount
ia Miainmum : «=8 Zor transpo
Datsun and Adcock.

-

Si

Coammission of $819.02,
Slenn Brooks shoul

che

cices as & housenholé goods carrier.




QII 55 mw’ ALT~COM=~RDG

IT IS ORDERED that Glenn D. Brooks, dba Bishop Moving
and Storage, shall pay the refunds and penalties set forth in
Findings 15, 16, 27, 29, 30, and 31 within forty days after
the effcctive date of this order and shall notify the Commission
in writing upon the completion of such payments.

The Executive Dircctor shall cause personal service
of this orxder to be made upon respondent, Glenn Brooks, and

the effective date of this order shall be thirty days after

the completion of such serviece.
Dated NOV 131980 , at San Prancisceo, California.




